{

.

TN

y

‘Morris, Julia (REPS)

- R RSN A

From: Nelson, Paul [Paul.Nelson@amsa.gov.au] ey

Sent: Tuesday, 2 September 2003 2:55 PM T Quapsd Se03.

To: Morris, Julia (REPS) 5 :

Cc: Bob Alchin (E-mail) S it . i
T ubmission No: sdei.. ..}

Subject: RE: JSCT ~ HNS Protocol - request for clarification ot

Julia,

Thanks for your email. Chemplan was developed in the late 1980's, well before the OPRC .

HNS Protocol was finalised. Like all contingency plans, Chemplan requires regular

updating. The most recent update, completed in March 2002, was able to take into

account the obligations of the OPRC-HNS Protocol. On reflection, rather than say

*Australia has developed CHEMPLAN to implement the key obligation of the Protocol!', it

would perhaps be more accurate to say in the evidence that "Australia has recently

completed a major revision and updating of CHEMPLAN, and the opportunity was taken to

ensure that CHEMPLAN implements the key obligations of the Protocol.®

I hope that assists - let me know if further clarification is required.

Regards

Paul Nelson

Manager

Environment Protection Standards

Australian Maritime Safety Authority

GPO Box 2181

(25 Comstitution Avenue)

Canberra ACT 2601

Tel: 02 62795040

Fax: 02 62795026 E
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified
that any use or dissemination of this communication is prohibited.

If you receive this transmission in error, please notify us immediately
by telephone omn 02-62795000 and delete all copies of this transmission

together with any attachments.
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